Official Minutes

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

PROGRAM REVIEW

Members of the Program Review Advisory Committee
Stephanie Rosenblatt, Co-Chair
April 17, 2018

March 20, 2018 Minutes of IPR Meeting

In attendance at the meeting were:

Angie Conley, Co-Chair

Jan Connal
David Fabish
Chad Greene
Kathy Hogue
Ernest Lew

Dr. Patricia Robbins Smith
Stephanie Rosenblatt Co-Chair
Angela Teshima (Blackburn)

Graciela Vasquez

Absent

Kristi Blackburn
Reuben Foat
Kadie Gurley

Rebekah Hathaway

Sunday Obazuaye
Colleen McKinley
Miriam Tolson

Special Guests
Traci Ukita
Brittany Lundeen
Henrietta Hurtado
Rigo Castro
Francesca Bello
Berenice Gallardo
Steve Brooks
Randy Lee
Gustavo Romero
Marisol Aguilar
Clara Ross
Claudia Quilizapa
Raul Valenzuela




Official Minutes

1. Introductions: The committee introduced themselves to Counseling faculty
listed above under special guests

2. Visitation: Counseling — Faculty from the program discussed their goals. The
committee approved the report unanimously.

3. Approval of minutes- the committee approved minutes from November 7, 2017;
December 5, 2017; February 20, 2018, and March 5, 2018.

4, Review of Program Updates — Stephanie, Angie, and Patricia will set up a
meeting with Plastics & Composites to determine a deadline for its delayed
report.

5. Items from the Floor — It's time to elect a new chair or co-chair for program

review to serve for 2018-2020. Angie Conley was nominated. Elections will be
held at the 4/17 meeting. Stephanie will bring a draft of the report the committee
will present to Senate and Coordinating to the next meeting.



